

Jonesville Elementary School

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 02/20/2019 - 9:00am

Title: 2-20-19 SIT Meeting

Location: Conference Room

I. Attendance

Team Members:

Ashley Dyer, Leigh Freed, Rebecca Luffman, Sarah Ray, Jennifer Vass, Matt Vass, Ida Weisner

Guests: Sharon Beauchamp

II. Celebrate recent successes

Mackenzie Schroeder did a fantastic job representing JES at the County Spelling Bee.

The 1st Afternoon with the Arts was a success. We had a lot of parents attend.

Each K-5 classroom received 2 additional Chrome Books from PTO.

III. Review and respond to coaching comments

N/A

IV. Approval of last meeting's minutes

All members present approved of last month's meeting minutes.

V. Old Business

Mrs. Weisner and Ms. Dyer will be attending a PBIS meeting on Feb. 28th.

A letter was sent home for TSI to the parents. Sixth grade will not move to middle school next year.

The buses will be parked back in their spaces. The new parking idea did not work.

There is no feedback on the budget ideas that we sent in as of now.

VI. Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

Indicators Assessed

Objectives Planned For

Monitor (updates made)

A1.07 - Mrs. Weisner and Ms. Dyer will be attending a PBIS meeting on Feb. 28th.

A4.01 - MTSS - Mr. Duggins and Mrs. Stump met with the JES teachers about changes that will be

taking place for Title 1. They also met with principals.

B1.03A - We are continuing to meet in SIT and PLC's. Notes are being taken and entered.

B3.03 - Mrs. Weisner and Mrs. Beauchamp are continuing to do walkthroughs. The walkthrough emails are showing up correctly now.

C2.01 - Teachers looked at iReady diagnostic DATA with Mr. Duggins and Mrs. Stump to form new reading groups for Title 1.

E1.06 - Mrs. Weisner will send out a reminder about turning in newsletters. The majority of teachers are still turning one in.

VII. Other Business

Action Taken:

\$3,000 - Third Grade Letterland will be purchased for next year. The online Letterland component will be purchased for K-2. The remaining amount will be used to purchase new library books.

VIII. Next Meeting

Date: 03/20/2019

Time: 3:15pm

Title: 3-20-19 SIT Meeting

Location: media center

IX. Adjourn

10:00am
